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COMMENT
CL-06962
From: John Handoyo <john.handoyo@magnaprotrade.com>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 8:04 PM
To: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>
Cc: cftcfeedback@fxdd.com; 'Ronny Wijaya Haridianto' <rwhpp@yahoo.com>; 'Gregorius
Ekosalven' <echosalven(@yahoo.co.uk>; rahul@fxprimus.com
Subject: 'Regulation of Retail Forex' RIN 3038-AC61
Hi there,
Please review my comment as:
Regulations Example Contract Maximum Margin Notes
Info Currency Size Leverage Required Opinion
Current uUsD/IPY 1 Lot {$ 100 000) 100:1 Leverage $1000 Too Much
Proposed UsD/IPY 1 Lot ($ 100 000) 10:1 Leverage $ 10000 Stupid to Idiot
Best UsD/IPY 1 Lot ($ 100 000) 500:1 Leverage $ 200 Smart!

So, No Big Money = No Big Gambler! If you’re country has more rich men, then go on, but if you’re country now got more
poor people then consider the smart way. World will laugh at your Proposed idea and/or plan, while others go low for
retail, but you go high for less Grocery market. In the long run, you will create more poor society if they loss from their
trade.

Hope you like it, and thanks.

Jobr Flornclosgo

MagnaPro-Trade - The Spirit of Excellence

Raya Gunung Sahari 1, Jakarta 14420, Indonesia

Office Hour - 08:00 - 17:00 GMT+7

Hotline - +62 21 700-555-11

Mobile - +62 856 111-7722

Email - john.handoyo@magnaprotrade.com

Website - http://www.magnaprotrade.com

Skype - john.handoyo

Y! Messenger - john.handoyo

MagnaPro-Trade Parners: Matic-Pro, MTT (Median Tiger Trading)

Introducer of:

FXPrimus - http://www fxprimus.com/index.php?r=1624
FxPro - hitps://www .fxpro.com/registration/idn130046/
InstaForex - http://instaforex.com/index.php?x=GXN
MasterdX - http://www.masterforex.org/?id=1155

Risk Warning - Peringatan Keras!

Trading foreign currencies is a very high in risks but challenging and potentially profitable opportunity for educated and experienced investors. However,
before deciding to participate in the Forex market, you should carefully consider your investment objectives, level of experience and risk appetite. Most
importantly, do not invest money you cannot afford to lose. Nothing in this presentation is a recommendation to buy or sell currencies and MagnaPro-
Trade is not liable for any loss or damage, including without limitation, any loss of profit which may arise directly or indirectly from the use of and
MagnaPro-Trade Automatic Trading tools or reliance on such information. Past results are not indicative of future results.

Berdagang mata uang asing adalah sangat tinggi resikonya tetapi juga menantang dan memberikan kesempatan keuntungan tinggi terutama untuk para
investor dengan pengetahuan memadai dan yang sudah berpengalaman. Oleh sebab itu, sebelum menentukan dan memutuskan berpartisipasi dalam
perdagangan mata uang asing ini, Anda dengan hati-hati mempertimbangkan obyektifitas investasi, tingkat pengalaman, dan keberanian Anda didalam
menanggung resiko. Yang terpenting, jangan menginvestasikan uang bila Anda tidak sanggup menanggung kerugiannya. Tidak satupun presentasi kami
yang merupakan rekomendasi untuk membeli atau menjual mata uang dan MagnaPro-Trade sama tidak bertanggung jawab atas semue kehilangan atau
kerusakan, termasuk tanpa batasan, semua kerugian yang barangkali timbul baik secara langsung maupun tidak langsung atas penggunaan peralatan
Trading Otomasi MagnaPro-Trade ataupun tingkat keyakinan pada informasi terkait. Hasil masa lalu bukan merupakan jaminan untuk hasil yang akan
datang.
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